



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20220948	293066 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404603 04-26-29-04 LBP:2-2-1711421 AddLegal:EXC Plan 1811286, 2110800, 2210856	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	44042	\$ 33,184,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20220949	260085 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404603 04-26-29-04 LBP:2-2-1711421 AddLegal:EXC Plan 1811286, 2110800, 2210856	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	19370	\$ 14,595,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221895	5, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411047 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 19--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	340	\$ 348,180.	0.	0.
PRBD20222060	2 FULTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 02336017 NE-36-22-28-04 LBP:9-1-1611193	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1427	\$ 1,396,520.	0.	0.
PRBD20222570	534 HURRICANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704080 SW-04-25-03-05 LBP:122--9711537	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1361	\$ 1,025,150.	0.	0.
PRBD20222695	292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB Historic Historic 06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2210737	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1971	\$ 1,165,107.	0.	0.
PRBD20223161	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	03-Alteration and improvements	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	2021	\$ 1,082,875.	0.	0.
PRBD20223243	112 HIGH PLAINS BAY, Rocky View County AB 06401017 NW-01-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1113257, 1113277, 2010202, 2111559	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3901	\$ 1,511,532.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20223258	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	566	\$ 1,151,955.	0.	0.
PRBD20223567	10120 TWP RD 262, Balzac AB 06513002 13-26-01-05 LBP:1-5-0311824 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410962 & W of Railway	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	66	\$ 495,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224268	258 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707001 SE-07-25-03-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1910632, 1911481,2111621, 2210146	01-New construction	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	353	\$ 570,450.	0.	0.
PRBD20224364	254 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707001 SE-07-25-03-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1910632, 1911481,2111621, 2210146	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	862	\$ 1,391,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20224726	344 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223007 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-1-9512554 AddLegal:Exc Plan 9611763, 2210078	01-New construction	630-Library, museum, art gallery, aquarium, botanical garden, archive build	201	\$ 324,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224823	149 High Plains Place, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	263	\$ 337,127.	0.	0.
PRBD20224844	429, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010429 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	391	\$ 637,902.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 59,216,398.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215552	253000 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05219005 SW-19-25-27-04 AddLegal:S1/2 OF LSD 3 1/4	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	329	\$ 73,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20220901	285131 BIRCHAM ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08034003 SE-34-28-25-04 LBP:2-1-0814548 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0812176	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	101	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222071	51 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618585 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:15-13-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	718	\$ 1,750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222400	35 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618581 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-13-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	656	\$ 1,480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222725	154 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013255 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 254--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	158	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222843	120 WILLOW CREEK SUMMIT, Rocky View County AB 05736169 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:21-2-0815746	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	534	\$ 1,527,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222951	254254 RGE RD 270, Rocky View County AB 05130002 NW-30-25-26-04 AddLegal:NORTH 1/2 1/4	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	363	\$ 510,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223061	331 LEIGHTON VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04702105 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 14--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 144,375.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20223097	18 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223960 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	257	\$ 430,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20223264	53121 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08909016 NE-09-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2111566	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	343	\$ 853,569.	1.	0.
PRBD20223295	181 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214489 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:21-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	254	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223458	114 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618578 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-12-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	446	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223627	52138 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB 06915008 NW-15-26-05-05 AddLegal:LSD 14 NORTH OF HIGHWAY 1A 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	79	\$ 280,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223633	122 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618580 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:14-12-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	370	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223658	63 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618479 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:37-5-1812075	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	622	\$ 1,690,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223725	33131 MESKANAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05733009 NW-33-25-03-05 LBP:2--9311938	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	103	\$ 230,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223838	14 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223961 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:15-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	283	\$ 390,000.	1.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20223850	281006 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 08412002 SW-12-28-29-04	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	271	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223935	3 MOUNTAIN VISTA ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721016 NW-21-24-03-05 LBP:1--7510694	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	208	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223958	61 SILVERHORN BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06714035 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:13-1-1510793	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	325	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223998	135 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606504 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 33--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	259	\$ 642,519.	1.	0.
PRBD20224020	A, 32 ROLLING HEIGHTS ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06422110 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:9-1-0610319	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	127	\$ 195,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224107	197 ROLLING ACRES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06606087 SW-06-26-02-05 LBP:6-1-0713013	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	368	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224142	76 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618573 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-11-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	531	\$ 990,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224158	29 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215028 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:19-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	240	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224204	40 BIG HILL SPRINGS MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06726026 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:2-2-2011640	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	320	\$ 890,000.	1.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224242	08913003 SE-13-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2211364	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	279	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224293	37 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215030 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:21-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	281	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224295	54 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215066 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:57-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	169	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224302	144 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917023 SW-17-23-05-05 LBP:-13-8410246 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0012336	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	94	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224351	168 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222751 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-7-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	131	\$ 280,291.	1.	0.
PRBD20224371	11 WINDHORSE GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714183 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:28-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	692	\$ 1,250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224425	34 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618487 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:54-4-1812075	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224426	70 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215070 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:61-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	277	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224449	79 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215096 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	412	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224474	16 CHOKECHERRY RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707324 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	431	\$ 953,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224477	281035 RGE RD 52, Rocky View County AB 08910012 SE-10-28-05-05 LBP:2--9311166	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	128	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224528	98 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329213 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:26-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	518	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224546	141 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607031 NE-07-25-02-05 LBP:16-2-7510139	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	144	\$ 350,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224553	83 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215097 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:9-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	333	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224695	160 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222753 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-7-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	288	\$ 331,058.	1.	0.
PRBD20224739	274200 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 07730008 NW-30-27-03-05 LBP:-2-9611249	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	186	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224767	12136 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07527002 SW-27-27-01-05 AddLegal:Exc.out Rd Plan 7910430	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	555	\$ 1,535,750.	1.	0.
PRBD20224812	149 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707337 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	316	\$ 553,778.	1.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224900	245103 RGE RD 273, Rocky View County AB 04233009 SE-33-24-27-04 AddLegal:EXC IRR 647 & PLAN 9511782 & 9	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	57	\$ 55,625.	0.	0.
PRBD20224917	7 FOREST PARK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03909042 NW-09-23-05-05 LBP:10-1-9010449	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	130	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224918	61 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724163 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:38--0112464	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 133,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224929	130 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707294 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	182	\$ 560,425.	1.	0.
PRBD20224953	4 SILVERHORN RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 06714066 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:18-2-1510793	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	86	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224964	507 BEARSPAW VILLAGE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05618012 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:7--7710006	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	99	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225011	79 DELRICH MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 05329014 SE-29-25-28-04 LBP:10-1-7810597	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 450,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225063	154 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707300 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	341	\$ 554,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20225074	56 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707277 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:34-14-2111621	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	285	\$ 577,900.	1.	0.





Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20225094	80 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618513 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:21-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	469	\$ 1,750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225131	64 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913024 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:15--4135 JK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 31,132,340.  
Total Dwellings Created: 37.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221801	28 MOUNTAIN VIEW PARK, Rocky View County AB 03915033 SE-15-23-05-05 LBP:6--7610811	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222202	281029 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 08810006 SE-10-28-04-05 LBP:1--8711158	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223853	39 SPRINGSIDE STREET, Rocky View County AB 04724016 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:10-1-7810847	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 33,012.	0.	0.
PRBD20224331	19 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617036 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:5-6-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20224380	340 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910011 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:9-1-8111065	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20224471	280111 RGE RD 54, Rocky View County AB 07932006 32-27-05-05 LBP:3-1-1311662	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224584	69 UPLANDS RIDGE SW, Rocky View County AB 04630008 SE-30-24-02-05 LBP:22--9512177	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224662	35 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912148 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:18-2-820 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20224668	97 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215044 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:35-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	121	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224749	310 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013174 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 172-- 1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 12,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20224759	521 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707203 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-16-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 47,562.	0.	0.
PRBD20224773	24181 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629059 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:4-6-0510768	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 36,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224807	305 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013190 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 188-- 1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224825	31066 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07723013 NE-23-27-03-05 LBP:-2-9911453	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224832	90 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716027 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:6-1-9011078	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20224835	255159 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736045 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:2--9211807	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	145	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224841	261197 VALLEY VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06612045 NW-12-26-02-05 LBP:2-5-9112448	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224858	214 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214492 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-13-1812355	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224874	53 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707137 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:28-15-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224894	11 STAGE COACH POINT, Rocky View County AB 06428040 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:13-3-9711640	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 8,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20224921	40 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707150 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-14-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 19,043.	0.	0.
PRBD20224938	273002 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07923017 SW-23-27-05-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 660' WEST 1320' 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,020.	0.	0.
PRBD20224940	19 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329014 SE-29-23-28-04 LBP:5-1-731402	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224949	43 COCHRANE LAKE TRAIL, Cochrane Lake AB 06827051 SW-27-26-04-05 LBP:16-2-5351 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20224954	33187 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07709017 NW-09-27-03-05 LBP:4--8711361	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224963	50029 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901015 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:-5-9610104	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 11,539.	0.	0.
PRBD20225130	152 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618019 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-2-7911352	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225160	221 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329264 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-6-1710761	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	130	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225225	24264 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632017 SW-32-25-02-05 LBP:4-1-0514253	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 30,900.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20225245	31125 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711030 SE-11-24-03-05 LBP:64--9010544 AddLegal:& NE 2-24-3-5 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 11,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20225309	243106 RGE RD 31, Rocky View County AB 04724002 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:52--0110172	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 539,176.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 06/10/2022** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction**  
**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**  
Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221571	512, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010512 09-26-29-04 AddLegal:Restaurant 1	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	82	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223292	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	186	\$ 206,274.	0.	0.
PRBD20223859	290191 HIGH PLAINS RD, Rocky View County AB 06401006 SW-01-26-29-04 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0612816	01-New construction	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	99	\$ 234,630.	0.	0.
PRBD20224027	3, 240059 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306108 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 25--1413405	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	323	\$ 1.	0.	0.
PRBD20224113	05912004 SE-12-25-05-05 AddLegal:NORTH 1/2 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	28	\$ 300.	0.	0.
PRBD20224202	281005 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08511001 SE-11-28-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 8911145, 1312459	03-Alteration and improvements	520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan	115	\$ 119,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224718	1, 233177 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03321005 NE-21-23-28-04 AddLegal:NE LSD 9, 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	129	\$ 110,154.	0.	0.
PRBD20224719	2, 233177 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03321005 NE-21-23-28-04 AddLegal:NE LSD 9, 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	129	\$ 110,154.	0.	0.
PRBD20224720	3, 233177 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03321005 NE-21-23-28-04 AddLegal:NE LSD 9, 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	129	\$ 110,154.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20224721	4, 233177 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 03321005 NE-21-23-28-04 AddLegal:NE LSD 9, 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	129	\$ 110,154.	0.	0.
PRBD20224724	374, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010374 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	185	\$ 134,460.	0.	0.
PRBD20224839	77, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404090 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 77--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20224883	453, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404466 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 453--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224990	44032 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08817001 SE-17-28-04-05 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 1060Q, 0112282	03-Alteration and improvements	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	293	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225004	155, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404168 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 155--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	42	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20225088	8, 261065 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB 06410081 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 8--1711821	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	54	\$ 18,753.	0.	0.
PRBD20225091	266, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404279 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 266--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20225095	2, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404015 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 2--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20225151	509, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404522 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 509--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

PRBD20225182	37, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404050 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 37--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	28	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225248	04820001 NE-20-24-04-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 1,208,034.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 06/10/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/09/2022 To 30/09/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20225012	234248 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 03329006 NW-29-23-28-04	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.
PRBD20225154	35181 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06731002 NW-31-26-03-05 AddLegal:EXC ROAD 552BM, 8110102, 2110679	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.